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1. NEW LEGISLATION: - COMMISSION ON ALCOHOLISH:AND PROMOTION OF
TEIVIPE—{A]\]\JEJ . ’ " :f;‘ oL,

fdo

-

H
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. Senate BIll:No. .23l was approved by Governor Edg e on Apr
1945 nd ‘Bhereupon! hecamg Chapter 94, P. L. 1945. '

It reads as folloWs;‘

"AN AﬂT concerning the preparas tion una admlﬂl t;a 1on.
o of a program for the WPQ”ULll+dblOﬂ of aleonolics
- and the promot 1on of* temperance =ducation by the
. Commissioner of Alcoholic Be vbrag@ Control, the.
Commissioner of Insbit Tions and Agencles, tho
: - “Commissioner of Bducation and the- Direetor of
. Health, constituted the Commission:on AlbOﬁOllwm ,
o and Promot¢on of Tempcrance.-bf SRR CRE AT

(D

"WHEPEAD5”th@'health of its people is a primary.concern ..
the State; and ‘
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"WHEBEA% alcoholism is recognized as ¢
P 3l”OhOLlC as a sick persoa; &ﬂd“ I

5%31-3 of the Reviged
and duty of thc Comm15~.
g

"WHEREAS, pursuant to section 83:
d d

e COUB‘O; is an
a |

Statutes, a prinary hask
sioner of Alconolic Bevera
promotion of UCMHGLﬂmCQ; and

! r) (‘17

s

- "WHEREAS, pursuant to section i&:lﬁ~88 of ‘thé Revised
‘ utdtutwsg the development of temperance: euucau¢on
is recognized as d@SLPuOL“§’thPTC¢OfC, '

"BE IT ENACTED by the Senate dnd General nSoeﬂb y
o? the State of New Jersey: :

\
-

"l. The Commissioner of lCOﬂOLln 5everago Control;%*‘ﬁ
the Commissicner of IaatituJ"ons and Agencies, the - -
Conmlssioner of Bducation end. the Director of Healtly,
are hereby constituted & commission, to be known -as - -
~the Commission on Alcoholism and Promotion. of Teuper-
ance, and empowered to prepare and auLlnlbLe” a--program
for the rehabilitation of alcoholics anc the promotion

N and furtherance of temperance and tamp@r%nce education
., ... in this State; to utilize such facil ities in this St&fo
“””‘””;1nulud1n5 equipment, and professional ana‘o*hnr”per~ -

sunnel, . g8 nay be made available for gald puryoses,~g~-;'g\ﬁ

~and to“ciﬁéhd such . sums for 5“’6 PUTPOSES A mag, ~ -+ L.

from time to time, be uperJr iated. tha?éfu* by thc o

L gislature. o

g, This act shall take effect,i:ueolately

~

e s o e e

New.Jersey State Library
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2. APPELLATE DECISTONS = KAVOOKJIAN, THG%PSON, FEEOND, DeCIOVANNIj
“THOWPSON ‘AND 0'CROWLEY v. HIGHLANDS AND DeVIVO. . -

HATK ‘KAVOOKJIAN, EDWARD 4. - ) e

TCOWPEON, PETER FREUND, PETER ’

!szLCVANNI WILLIAM H, TLOMPSON )
snd LPENE R. O'CROVLEX, - )
| 'Appellanté,\ ‘ '/ o ON ADPEAL
R : RS A CONFLUCIOVb AND ORD BR
.(' T =vs- ”5 R , .
'BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF
FIG LANDQ and FANNTE DeVIVO, ) ‘
i .
‘ ReSpondents ) |

._.._.--_’_.q___._._-...._.—.....--'—

‘Snyder~ Roberts & Plllsoury, nuqs,, by Johp T Pllisbury, Esq.,
w Attoxncjs for Appcllanto..: ;
Vllliam\L Parker, Bsqg.s Abttorney for Respondent, — -
"Borough Coun01l of the Borough of Highlands.
Pbarce R Franklln, Esq. Atto:noy for Ryspondnnt Fannie DeVivo,

BY ThE CO&MISSIONWR

¢ This is an apneal from the issuance of a plenary retail con- °
sumpt on license for the present Tiscal year to the respondent,
Fannie DcV1vo, fo* premis 588 at 88 Dortland hoad H¢gnlu s, B

, Tﬂe pr mxses in: qucstlon wer luuu Llcpl ed for the sale of
alcohollc beverages during the 19u9 -40 fiscal year. In October 1939
the respondent, Faunbe DeVivo, h4v1ng purchased the premjges, ‘applied
‘for a transfer to herself of the license, thon issued in the name of
one Aida Libretti. This appl*p%tlcn was denied. In June 1940
JFannie DeVivo submitted an application for L;cvns» for tne fiscal
year 1940-41, with similar Lﬂbult.-,

Upon appeal Lro the latter action, the then Acting Commission---
er sustained the 1"ef‘usal upon the grounds that the evidence disclosed
. that "the. Ared.sossls Lbhly rOCLdontla1 in cu&ructur" - and because
"of the improper mahner in which the premises had been concucted by
the prior licensee, Alda Llorettl. - Bee DeVivo v, Highlands, Bulle-
tin 427, Item 5. SR R S T :

3

AQD oxxmutelv four ygzws laucr, in mav i 41 Fannie DeVivo
flleu another application for license for the balance of that
licensing year, expiring on Iuﬂ@»éu, 944, After a hearing held |
before thb local Council on June 2, 1944, this application was denied..
Shortly thereafter, she applied- for a. lﬁcen*“ for the current fiscal

_year and another. hparing-was scheduled for July 18, 1944; at which

e

f time.the reSpohdenﬁ‘Council approvud uhe ”DW¢JCQthH.

~The apnpllants -ars pr onprty omner on Pertl@nd Road .in the
v1c1n1uy of the licensed premises. Theyv COuLLDd that because of the
highly r951dent1a] caadeter of tQL nelbhbor wod that the license
shoula have - Jeen nied. - S » SR

. Thp~munlc10a ity is a small seashore cormunity having a per-
manent pupulaflon of approxisately two thoussud inhabitants. " During -
the stimer season, the )ogulatlon is copsiderably . increased. The
\:;ﬂlses in auestlon are conulctvm as-a hotel and restaurant.
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On bnhqlf of the appellants, the evidence presented by the
propertw owners discloses that tn:“ have no serioug objection, to the
manner -in which the premises have been conducted since tinelr acqul—
_¢blOﬂ by the . respondent, Fannie DeVivo, in October 1940, Before
that time, during the tynur of Libretti, it appears tnﬂt "at fre-
quunt intervals duiln the sumuer.months, busloads of pilcnickers

igited the premises and cr@atou undue noxgw and disturbances; that
aay of tLe se pergons became intoxicated and +TLSOJbu@Q on theéir .
p”Opr*Y " ee DeVivo v. Highlends, supra. . buring the’ past four
years, nowwver, tne only specific evidénce of'miscondac occurred
during the latter part of Junu, 1944, when a group of soldiers,
le&v:ng the premises after mmqnlwnt, caused some noise and commotion
thﬂ thLy haa soms ulfflculty in starting their adtom001$e

B It lu dpparent ¢rhm the w001&4taat tqu maaor ooJcctlon to the -
a<gfmutlug of the license is, as- pXQTLSb’u by one of the property
cownars, that the nuLgﬂbuvhuod "is a private residential: section” and -

tnoj "ion't want it CUmmerP;a1 anu.* o : '

, In VL@w or' he cnqugﬂ of the att;tu e of the respondent Council,
as§ ‘evidenced by its denial in June 1944, and its subsequent approval
during the following month of the license for the premeos in ques-
tion, I have given most careful consideration to the testimony of

o bhne members of sthe issuing authority. In uun, they te)tlflbd that,
at the meat1ag of June 1914, the applicant had falled to show ﬂny>.
material change either in the character of the nelghborhood or in
the conduct of the premises since the affiruance of the d>q1al of
the license in June 1840, See DeVivo v, Highlandg, supra At the
meeting of July 1944,‘howevcr, the respondent, Fannie uo 1vo, having
retained her present counsel, presanted @VLd“n( which satisfied tic

~Councilmen that the area was not so highly residential as they had
“thercetofore been led to believe, and that the premises had been con-
ducted in -a proper manner for many yoears last p?St- In the language
of one of the Coun@flmcns "the lawyer at the previous hearing (in

cJune; 1944) presented a weak case.! ' ‘

With rm“p”cr to the type of nbl’ulOTLOOu, the evidence shows
that a riding stable is mwainteined in the vieinity, a stretch of
about ten bungslows across the road are rented for the SUMMET, . $eason

"and that several of the wrovprtv ovners, whose homes were previousliy
characterized as of the Mestatel type lh the pricr appeal case, also-
lease then during nany uonth of thw year, While aanittlnv that
these factors did not necessarily convert the neighborhcod to a
business area, the Counciluien testified that they felt that these
encroachs Cﬂtu in the v¢@1n1ty reducec; to a considerable ﬂtfnt the
"highly residentinl™ character of the neighborhood.

The members of the locel authority further testified thatﬁvat
the July 1944 meeting, a petition favo¢1ng the issuance of the
Licensc and %eeribg some two hundred signatures was presented. In.
addition, various residents had personally: a,proxohbu several of the
Councilnen between the meetings of June and July 1944 and urged the
approval of the applicaticn. ’ o : )

In the prior apreal case, the. burd@rir s*@d upon the then |

~appellant, FPannle DeVivo, to prove that the action of the local
Counb«L in denying her ah>llcntlup was unraason*}lco The situation.
in the instant appeal is EPV“T ed. 'Tt is now incumbent upon the :
appellant property,uwnurs to sustain the burden of showing an abuse
of discretion on tne part of the locaL lssuing vubﬂuflfy in granting
the present application for licensce. Unlessg thils burden is met, the
granting of the app lication nust be consicored rLaQuauulv, at least
in the absence, as mbrp, of any. charge of discrimination, or bac
faith against the menmbers of the issuing authority. C
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Were I a member of the local authority, I might well have cast
ny vote in the nogatjve. However, there is room for latitude of
opinion in cases of this kind. My function on appeals of the type
now before me is not to substitute my personal opinion for that of
the-ilssuing auuhorltj but rather to determine if reasonable cause

. exists for.its opinion, and if so, to affirm irrespective of my per-
sonal view-on the subject. Curry v. Margate City, Bulletin 460,
Item 9; Northend Tavern, Inc, v. Northvale, Bulletin 499, Ttem o,
Muloﬂhy Ve Map]ewood Bulletin 658, Item 4. .

GlVlng duc COﬁulduruthﬁ to the evidence produced before the = °
Council at its July 1944 meeting concerning the true character of
the neighborhood, the almost complmuo absence of any improper con-
duct for more than four years last past and the substantial sentiment
in favor of the issudnce, I cannot say that the only conclusion open.
to the Council was to derly the application. That being so, nelther
can I say #that its actiom in votlmg to grant the application is so
arbitrary and unreasonable as to- amount to an abuse of discretion
warranting a reversal of 1ts action. - Cf. Howard v, Sowerg Point,
Bulletin 193, Item l; Northend Tavern, Inc. v. Northvale, supra.

,Acéordingly,'it is, on this ‘9th day of April, 1945,

3 OPDERED, ‘that tan petition of appeal bes and the same is hereby
dlsmlssua. _

ALFRED E. DHISCOLL
Commigsioner.

3. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS -~ PERMITTING THE CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES DURING PROHIBITED HOURS, IN VIOLATION OF RULE 1 OF STATE
 REGULATIONS NO, 40 ~ LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR A PERIOD OF 10 DAYS,
LESS 5 FOR PLEA. '

In the Matter of Dlsc1p11nary
Proceedings against

WILLIAM CHARLES WAGNER
T/a WAGNER'S INN
Cor. United States Ave. and
Berlin Road
- Gibbsboro, N. J.,

N~

CONCLUSIONS
AND- ORDER

s N

Holder of Plenary Retail Consump- )
tion License C-1 issued by the
Borough Council of the Borough )
~of Gibbsboro..

..-.—-.v—.-—...-__......._.........-.......)

William Charles Wagner, Defendant- llCOH jee, Pro Se.
-, Harry Castelbaum, Esq., appearing for Department of Alcohollc
o Beverage Control.

'BY THE COMMISSIONER:

Defeudant pleaded non vult to a charge that he sold, served and .
delivered and allowed, permitfed and suffered the sale, SQPVlOe and =
delivery of alcoholic beverages and permitted the consumption thereof
on his licensed premises after tweive otclock midnight Saturday and ‘
before 7:00 a.m. the next morning, in violation of Rule 1 of State
Regulations No. 40,

On the mornlng of Sunday, March 18, 1940, at about 1:20 a, m.,
agents, of the State Department of AlcohollP Beverage Control noticed
that dgfeaudnt' premises were fully lighted, o - :
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Inve st1 ration made by them disclosed that five persons were in

-~ the premises, at léast one of. whom was consuming alcoholic. beverages. -

It was admitted that at least two others of those present at 1:20:
a.m. had been Served and had consumed alcoholic béverages.

'Defendant alleges that he had closed his,premiSes‘to the -
public premptly at twelve o'clock mlonLguT Saturday,. Wlarch 17; that
those present othsr than himself were his wife and three employees
(one bertender and two W&l+f“SSGS) and that. the anparent activity -
was a result of his practice of pprmlttlﬂg his employees fooo und
drink (alcoholic oy non-alcoholic) after closing hours, without

charge; that oralnarlly this activity would have 1long since been v»Ag
over had he not been discussing certaln olterations in his premises
with his bartender.  Each of the persons present was identified by
the State D@p%fpheﬂt agents and was proved to be listed as a bona
fide cmployee of the defendant in his licensed bumnesq and carried
on his payroll and. social security records. = oo

l

Defendant further said that, T v1nw clﬂsba to tfe publlu‘
promptly at twelvc, he believed th&t he wag ODLylﬂg,thc regulatlon
to the full meaning of uwth its spirit and létter S 4

- It is, however, to be noted that even a glft of dlLbhullC
beverages by a licensee Ls, undor the law, a sale (B.S. 8&:1-1(w)),
and that, in any event, Jnsunotlo1 of aluunollc be erages was per-—..
mlut“ﬂ du ing prohibited hours.

1

I must find defendant gullty.

- The suSp(nsiung'hefeuo“or@ imposed for violation of State
Regulations No. 40 resuLtuQ, in general, from charges tnat both
Rule 1 and Rule 2 of said Regulations had been violated.  However, .
in Re_Tomarchio, Bulletin 662, Item 1, T dismissed .the charge' based
on Rule 2 of said Icgul@tlono and 1mvosoo~a OHSDGﬂblun of ten uayg i
because consumption had been permitted in violation of Rule Lo ’
sald Regulations. In .the present case I shall uuSp“P“ wfenduntf
license for ten days, with a remission of five cays for the Ol“a,
making -a net suspension of five doys. This does not lﬁulCat“ any
change in my general policy of susponding a lifC?SL for a minimunm -
period of fifteen days where sales to the public during prohibited.
hours are anOlVDw- D ‘ - T

Accuralngly, it 1s, on this 9th:day of. April, 1945,

ORDERED, that Pl@nmry ugtall Consuuption License C i 1asued
by the Borougn Council of the Borougk of Gibbsboro to W1111am
Charies Wagner, t/a Wagner's Inn, for preuises at cor. United States -
Ave. anu Berlin Road, GlbbSbOL05 be and the same 1s hereby suspended .
for a period of five (5) days, commencing at 12:01 a.m. April 16 )
1945, aqu termlnatlnb at 12:01 a.n. Ayrll 21, 1945.

' ALFRED E, DRISCOLL
Commissioner.
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FERTE
Lo,

DISCTPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - ' CLUB LICENSEE - FALSE ANSWER 1N LICEWSE:
APPLILATION CONCEALING MATERIAL FACT - AIDING. AND- ABETTING NON- .
LICENSEE TO EXERCISE:THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF THR LICENSE -
{gLEGAL SITUATION CORRECIED - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR A.PERTIOD-OF
DAYS. - S s

I

In th& Matcor of DlSCIDllnar

wProceuglngs agalnst

' PLAINFIELD GESANG & TURN- S e
_ VEREIN, INC, ' CONCLUSIONS
220 Somerset. Strest’ o  AND ?BDER'“

)John W. Lyness, Esq. uHQ Juspnh I. Bubull hsq 5

North: P¢alnfleld, N. J.,f

ulJer of Club Llcenbn CB-1 :
issuéd by the Borougi Council .
of the Borough of Nortn
Plalafleld. R

— ,._,.—x.-..-._._-._...'_,_-'-‘—-_

, _ Attornoys for Defenaant licenseée. .. - =
Edwwra F.-Ambrose,,ﬁ d., appearing rfor DLDurtA‘HL of Alconollcv;
VT e - Beverage Control., : . :

. The defendant pieads non vult to chorges that (1) i* falsely
concealed in ite lchnbb uppllpailOn that Fritz Haeussler (Friedriuh
or Fred, Hausslef) had an interest in its license and buSlMSSS, and
(2) since bept@mber 1, 1941 it permitted Fritz Baeubslcr to exer01oe
the flghts and pr1v1iegus of *ts llcousc. o . S e

Thb erdrtmuﬁt“l £ile discloses that chencaﬁt club was -

‘oqunlzeu in the year 1888 and has held a club liquor license each

year since ‘1933, It appears Lhat in 1841 the club was.losing meney
in the; operatlon of the Ilouor bar and on -aavice of an attorney,

an agrcumgnt was drawn up whercby one Ffluz Haeussler was to. operate’

the bar therc fter. The agrecment provicded that sald Fritz Haeussler
was to pay a utlpulated sum of money each month to- the club and, from-
the residue taken in from the sale of alcoholic beverages, was to

pay the current nXpOﬂSGb anc b11ls incurred, retaining the balance,

+1f any, for his own use.

When' thé hature of the charges was explained, the defendant,

through its duly elected ufflcefs, rescinded the agreement afore-

mentioned in- ltS mntlrﬁty and immediately discontinued the unlawful
practhc. - : ' : : : .

Tnasguch as the club acted upon the. “”v1cw of an ltturnpv,
there appears to be no Geliberate intent to circumvent. the Alco-
holic Beverage Law, It might be added that the attornoy who drew
the agreement is not the same attorney who appears for defendant in

“this case.

The aufgnuant has no prewlou aCJUQlCdtLu record. Under all

" of the circumstances, I shall suspend the defendant!s license for a

period of ten days. Re Criscenzo, Bulletin 611, Item 11.
Accordingly, it is, on this 1ith day of April, 1945,

ORDERED, that Club License CB-1l, issued by the Borough Council
of the Bcrough of North plalﬂllvll to Pluln"lulu Gesang & Turn
Verein, Inc., for promlses 220 Scmerset Strect, North Plainfield, be
and the same is hereby SUSDLHQQQ for tnn (10) days, commencing. at
%9 gl A.m. April 17, 1945, and terwminating at 12:01 a.wm. April 27,

] )

ALFRED E, DRISCOLL

\ . Conmissioner.

By: Edward J. Dortwn

TV ammadevs Vi
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S

_Board of Commissioners of the

\

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - SALE OF ALCOHOLIC EEVERAGES TO A MINOR, -
IN VIOLATION OF R. S. 33:1-77 AND RULE 1 OF STATE KHEGULATIONS

NO. 20 - LICFNSE SUSPLNDED FOR A PERIOD OF 15 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR
PLEA. -

In the Matter of DLSClpjlnarY
Proceedings dgdlnSb

CONCLUSIONS - .
AND ORDER

IRVING MEYERS and FANNIE SC HULWAN
642 Broadway
Bayonne, N. J.,

Holders of Plenary HKetaill Consump-
tion License C-83 issued by the

City of Bayonne..

Ieving Meyors, Esq., Aftornp} for Defgu@qnf 110anfeu.
Anthony Meyer, Jr., Bsq., appearing for Department of AlPOhO]JC
Beverage Control.

Defendant~licensees plead non vult to chargeq tiiat alcoholic
beverages were sold to and permiffed To be consumed by a minor on
their Llcensed premises, in violation of R. 8. 33:1- 77 and Rule 1 of
State Regulations No. £0. ‘ ‘ -

The investigation made in the instant cage discldses that on
April 2, 1945, between fifteen and twenty drinks of whiskey were -
served to and consumed by Seaman James muw*,'ninetﬁen years of age.

" Defendants have 110 pruv1oab ad)uclc&tpo record, .The fact,
however, that the minor was permitted to conswae so large a qu%ntltj
of alcchelic heverages warrants the:dlmposition of a fifteen-day
penaidty. Five days will be remitted because of the non vult plea,

leawing a net suspens 1on of ten days. .

Accordingly, .it is, on this 11th day of April, 1945,

ORDERED, that Plenary Retdli Cou sumption License C-83, 1““ued
by the Boara or Commissioners of the City of Bayonne to Irving - :
Meyers and Fannie \cnulmanﬁ for premises 642 %roadwwy, Bayonne, be-
and the same is hereby suspended for a period of ten (10) days,

commencing at 12:0L alm, w)raL 17, 1945, and terminating at 12:01
a.m. April 27, 19845, ' ’ o :

ALFRED . DRISCOLL
Commigsioner.

‘By: HRdward J. Dorton
Deputy Commissioner., .

e
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'CONCEALING MATERIAL-FACT, IN VIOLATION OF R.v 8., 33:1-285 - ILLEGAL
SITUATION CORRECTED -~ LICuN“E SUSPENDED: FOR A P RIOD OF 10 DAYb.‘

In the Hatter of D1v01pllnary ° ) / .
Preceedlngo agalnst B e e e
NOAH KUENSELL ) S

T/a PIGW WHISTLE INN oy e

W/S LaXehurst Koad ~,‘)” - CONCLUSIONS .-
emberton Township - - . AND ORDER -
P. O. drowns Mills, N. J., P ) : - -
Holder of Plenary Ketail Consu$p- )
, tlon License C~16 issued by tha
‘Tovmship Committee of the- L A - :
Townshlp of Pemperton.. o ) S

Danlol Llcntentnﬂl Esg., Atioinoy for Dplenuant-llcensee.

Harrv Castelbaum, Esq.; aDpPuflﬂ; for Department of -Alicoholic

-

Bcvcragﬁ Control.-

Drfendant pleqaeu non vult to the followvng Pharge'(

_ "In yuur apnllcatlon flleu ultﬂ th@ Pbmberton Townshlp
. Committee, upon: which you firet obtained your plenary retail
consumption license, effcctlvc July 1, 1944, for premises '~
W/S Lakehurst ROdu,\P >uberton Towns blp, you falsely stated -
INot! in answer to Quest¢un ul, which askse -THave you agreed
~ to pay any- cmplﬁyee, or other person, any percentage of the
~ profits derived fro@ the businzss to be conducted under the
‘llcense applied for?V, whereas in truth and fact at the time
of such ‘application and COQu‘HUOdSlY thereafter until -
}January 1, 1945, you had an. agreenent w1tb Libro Bonanni,
Aenploycd by you as manager, to pay him 50 per cent of the
profits of the licensed businesss;- subn falSu Stat@iunt bclng
. 1n violation of R. S. 38:1-85." - - /

Ce At a nearlng h’ld herein as o tﬂu nanner in: Wthh the bu51ness

is presently being conducted, defendant testifiecd that the :greuupnt

- with Libro Bonanni had /been canccllba ‘on January 1, 1945, at wnlch
. . time Bonanni severed 21l connection with the llconsnu preuises.
‘Defendant further testified that at the present tiwe he receives all
: the profits from the sale of alcohylic beéverages at nis prcnlsea. L
. From the evidence vresentuu,-l+ appe ars tngt the uniawful 51tuat1un
~ has been chrectea. :

i
1

ADpllCdﬂtS for llquor licenses xust learn tu answer each

’afquestlon in the alelcutlon frankly and honestly. Because of the

'w"“faISL statewent in the application, cefendant's license will be
) suspengec for a perlod JT ten aays.‘ Le Woods, ‘Bulletin 876, Iten 7. -

Accor¢1ngly,~;tvls, onathl' 12th day of April 1945

ORDERED, that Plenary Retail Lonsu“:tlon License C- 16 1ssued
by the Township Comiittee of the Township of Penberton to

'Noah Kuensell, t/a Pig'n Whistle Inn, for premises W/S LakeHurst

Road, Pemberton Tuwnshlp, be and the samc is hereby suspenced for

‘ten (lO) cays, comrencing at 12:01- L.h.'ﬂprll 17, 1940, Qnu\tprmlnat—

 ~Alng at 12: 01 a.m. April 27, 194¢.

AP S 3 .- ALFRED E. DRISCOLL®
S : o COLUlSSthuT.

Y ¢ Edward J. JJOI"t e
- Deputy Comm1ss;oner., '
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FAIR TRADE - OPINION OF THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT IN THE
CASE OF UNITED STATES v. FRANKFORT DISTILLERIES, INC. BT iL.,

" DECIDED MARCH 5, 1945.

;"Hr;'JuStice Black'delivered'the opinion of the Court:

'-"Res ondents are eruucer WholeSﬁlers and retailers of al- !
) 2 >

HJ'COﬂOllC beverag 2E8,. who were indicted in a Federal ulstrlct court for

having conspired and copmbined to restrain commcrcn in violation of

g1 of the Shermen Act_as anended. [July 2, 1880} 26 Stat 209,

¢ 647; [Bugust 17, 1937 50 stot 678, 695, ¢. 690, 15 USCA § 1,

© 4 FCA . title 15 <§”l; Theilr denurrers and notion bo quash huVLng
been ovérruled, respondents pleaded nolo conténdere to one count of

the indictuent. On these pleaS'thLy were d“JngCQ gullty by the

U District Court snd fined. 47 F Supp 160. The Cireuit Court of
Appeals rvalsco, onn the ground that the indictment failed to . show

that the LJnS“lracy charged was in restraint of interstate. comuerce.

144 Fo(2a) 824. The 1nio”tanCu of the OUGQtLJnS involved grompted
us to grant cerblur1r1. ‘ '

UTne THQlCtAEQt alleged that 98% of the sp 1v1tuuus llquor s and

178Q%Mofﬁth wines consuaed in Colofawo were SﬂlUD ed- there from other

States. The annual shipuasnts into the state were 1,150,000 gallons

v

© of liguors and 800,000 gallons of wine. Seventy- “rive per cent of

“these beverages were handled by tha defendant wholesalers.: Respon-—

dents were charged with CuﬂsplL ng, in violation of the Sherman Act,

}to rﬂloe, fix and waintain the ¢Ct%ll prices of all these beverages
by T&lalng, flxlng, and stabiliz ag retail markups and marewns of
profit. o

NTo aC“OHyllSh th~ obje g the consP1racy, it'is allwged

;that'tbev adopted the folloulng‘courge of raction. All of the

respondents agreed amongst thewselves to- (1) discuss, agree upon and
adopt arbitrary non-competitive retaill prices, wnarkups, and nargins
of Ureflt, (2) de sfendant retailers and wholesalers agreec to persuade
and colpel producers to enter into failr cr ade contracts on every

type and brand of alcoholic beverage shipped into the state, thereby
to establish arbitrarily high and nOH*GUuOthElVL retail Lurkups anc

wargins of profit, agreed upon bv ubienuunts, (3) the retailers were

to prepare and adopt foris o air trade contracts, and agree with

-producers and wholesalers upon bhuSL forns; (4) a boycott program
was adopted by all of the defendants- unﬂﬁ” which retailers would.

refuse %o buy any of the beverages sold by wholesalers or producers.

who refused to enter into or enforcoe COuyllaan with the terms of
~the price Tixing agrezudnto, and non~ro;pl ing retailers would be

denled an opportunity to buy the goods of the defendant producers
3nu wholesalers. iachinery was sot up to uake the boycott prograwm
ctlve. -

"The facts alleged in the indilctment, which stand admitted on

~denurrer, and on .the plea of nolo contendere, incicate a pattern

course.

which bears all the esruarks of 4 traditional restraint of trade:

The participants are producers, ulddlemen, and retailers. They have
agrecd auong themselves to adopt a single course in uaking contracts
af sale and to boyCUtt all others who would not adopt the saue

"The effect, and'if it were wmaterial, the purpdse of the com-.
blnaulon charged, was to fix prices at an artlflclal 1bvwl Such

e o o e o o e e At ot e i e e

Lzoz US —, ante, 88, 65 S Ct 132.
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ccombinations, affecting commerce among. the states, tend to eliminate
compatition, and . violate the Sherman Act pel se., United States v,
Socony~Vacuum 0il Co., 310 US 150, 223, 224, 84 L, ed 1129, 1168,

1169, 60 S Ct 811, Drlce mawntenanco contract, fall unaer the same
ban, Fthyl Gasoline Corp. v. United States, 309 US 438, 458, 84 I ed
852, 862, 60 5§ Ct 618, except as orov¢dud by the 1937 Miller-Tydings

. Améndment . to the Shpfman Act, B0 Stat 693, ¢ 6920. The combination

charged against respondents does not fall w¢th1n this exception., It
permits the seller of an article which bears his trademark, brand, or'
name, to prescribe a minimum resale price by contr40t if sach con-
tracts are lawful in the state where the resale is to be made and if
the trademarked article is in frec and opsn competition with other
articles of the same commodity., This type of 'Fair Trade! price
maintenance contract is lawful in Colorado. Session Laws of Colorado
1937, ¢ 146. But the Miller-Tydings Amendment to the Sherman Act

- does not permit combinations of business men to coerce others into
making such contracts, and Colorado has not attempted to grant such
permission. Both the Federal and state '"Fair Trade'! Acts expressly
provide that they shall not apply to price maintenance contracts
among producers, wholesalers and competitors. It follows tnat what-
ever nay be the rights of an individual producer under the Miller-
Tydings Amendment to make price maintensnce contracts or to refuse
to sell his goods to those who will not make such contracts, a com-
bination to compél price maintenance in commerce among the states
violates the Sherman Act. United States v. Bausch & L. Optical Co.
S2l Us 707, 718-725, 88 L'ed‘lO%&,-1055~1055, 64 5 Ct 805; United
States v. Univis Lens Co. 316 US 241, 252, 255, 86 L ed 1408, 1418,
1420, 62 S Ct 1008, Consequ“htly, rc wundenbo Were properlj con--
victed, unless as they a rgub, their conduct is not covered by the
Shbrd¢ﬁ Lset, either because The ice fixing applied only to retail
saleg, whlch were wholly intry ‘Ste; or because the statels power to

, contro] the liquor traf fIC within 1its buunddTlCQ inakes the Sherman
Act inapplicable. - -

tThese two questicns thus posed relate to the extent of the

Sherman Act's application to trade restraints resulting from actions

which take place within a state. In redolving thew, there i1s an

obvious distinction to be drawn betwecn a coursce of conduct wholly

- within a state and conduct which is an 1Du0pafubl element of a
larger program dependent for its successe upon activity which affects
comierce between the states., It is true that this Court has on
occasion determined that local conduct could be insulated from the
operation of the Anti-Trust laws on the basis of the purely local
aliis of a combination, insofar as those ailus were not motivated by
the purpose of restraining co&mprawj and where the means used to
achieve the purpose did not dire ctJV touch upen interstate conmerce,

The cases relied. upon by reopundeat ° £all within this category.

A1l of them involved the application of the Anti-Trust laws to cou-
~binations of businessmen or workers in labor disputes, and not to
_interstate commercial transactions. On fThe other hand, the sole

ultimate object of respondents! coumbination in the instant case was

price fixing or price maintenance. And with reference to comuercial

1t e e A - g e s e A $oan o MO e et e s e b

“Industrial Asso. v. United States, 208 US G4, 69 L ed 849,
45 § Ct 403; Levering & G. Co, v. Morrin, 289 US 103, 77 L ed 1062,
93 S Ct 549; United Leather w0rkers Internationcl Union v. Herkert &
. Trunk Co. 265 US 457, 68 L ed 1104, 44 S Ct G623, 33 ALLE 5G6;
cf Loecal 167, I.B.T. v, United utatc 291 U5 293, 297, 78 L od 804,
808, 54 & Ct 396; and United States v, Hutcheson, 3812 U 219, 85 L ed
788, 61 & Ct 463, :
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‘trade restraints such as these, Congress, in passing tihe Sherman Act,
left no area. of its constitutional power Unoccuple”° it texercised
all’ the power it possessed.! Apex Hosiery Co. Leaucf 310 US 469,
495, 84 L ed 1311, 1324, 60 S ct 982, lRS ALR lOa S

"The fact that the uiu*mate object of the consplracy charged
was the fixing or maintenance of local retail prlce does not of
itself remove it from the scope of the Sherman Act; rotall OULLVbS
have ordinarily been the object of illegal price maintenance

. Whatever was the ultimate object of this conspiracy, the meano adop-
ted For its accomplishment reached beyond the boundaries of Colorado.
The combination concerned itself with. the type of contract used in

. making interstate SJI“&, its coercive power was used to compel tihe
producers of aleohclic beverages. outside of Colorado to enter into
price maintenance contracts. Nor did the boycott used merely affect
local retail business. Local purchasing power WeLS the weapon used to
force produccrs making ]nuLLSudtu sales to fix pri ces,against'their
will., It may be Lrub, as has becn argued, that under Colorado law,
retallers are prohibited from buying from out-of-state producers, butl
this fact has no rclevangy - The powvr of retailers to .coerce out-of-
state producers can be Just as effectively exercised through pressure.
brought to bear upon wholesalers ag thOLtﬂ tha retailers brought' such
pressure to bear.directly upon tus procuuo“@. And combinations to -
restrain, by a bQYCOUT of those engaged in inte ““tatc commerce,
‘througﬂ such indi rect coercion is pr ouloitﬁé by the hhbrmau Act

"It 1s argupd tiat tﬂb wauuy~¢¢r st Auenumgnt to the CunSultu~
tion bars this prosecution.. Thav' Amendment hestowed upon the. states
broad regulatory power over thb_¢¢quor'traffic within their terri- - _
tories.” It has not EiVbﬂ the states plensry and exclusive powsr to
regulate the conduct of persons doing an interstate liquor business
cutside their boundaries. CGranting the statels Full authority to
determine -the conditions upcn which iiguor caan come into its terri-
tory and what will be done with it after it gets there, 1t does not
follow from that fact that the United States is wholly without power

_to regulate the conduct of those who engage in interstate trade out-
side the jurisdiction of the State of Colorado.

e e e e = v S P e et e A1 A St St S ot

5See, €. g., Dr. Miles Medical Co. v. Jolin D. Park & Sons Co
220 US 873, 404, 55 L ed 502, 517, 3L S Ct &76; Ethyl Gasoline C
v. United States, 309 US 436 , 84 I ed 852, 60 ; United
States v. Univis Lens Co. 318 US 241, 244, 24 ;
1415, 62 § Ct 1008. :

(fl ‘

“Fashion Originatgzs' Guild v, PFederal Trade Commibgion, 312
US. 457, 465, 85 L ed 249, 953, 61 5 Ct 703; Loewe v. Lawlor, 208 US
274, 52 L-ed 488, 28 8 Ct 301, 13 Ann Cau 815, : : :

-
.

: 5uarter v.'Vlrglnla, é21 U5 13 l u8 T ed 805, 64 S Ct 464;
Ziffrin, Inc, v. Reeves, 308 US 138, 138, 84 L ed 128, 135, 680 8 Ck
163; State Bd. -of Equallzatlon V. Young's Market Co. 299 US 59,

3l L ed 30, 57 8§ Ct 7. : , - -
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d601510n of tn1Q;‘Asew,~
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.. "The Shermen Act is-not being enforced in this. OﬂﬁA_ln such
Tmanner. as to conflich with the law of-Colorado. binatdo:
whieh the Sherman Act makes illegal as to-producers, wholesslers: .
and retailers are. eApI‘SbJj exenpted from the, scobpe of tx Fair
Trade Act of Colorado, and thus have no legal sanction under state
law either.9. We therefore do not have here a case dn-wnlch the.
Sherman Act is.applied. to defeat the policy of the state. That ..
would-raise gugstions. of moment which need not. be QuClded untL1 ﬁhey
are=Prcsentcd” The judguent of the Circuit Court: of Appe 1S 13; 

,‘%ed anq tnﬁt of tb, Dxptrlc ourt is affirmed., :

"Tno bﬂle Justlee took ﬂO pﬂrt 14 tﬁb LUHSLJLrutlon or

 TjJuSi£QG E JnAI rtcr;” oneurring:

N

3 "The Tchty rst “mun4m@ﬂt ﬂac .a fund JILQL%¢ change, as to

control of the- 11uuur traffic, in the constitubional relations

DebWOCD the Stqt and national authority. Béfore that. Amendment ~
xsregardln the iz terlude of the Eighteenth Amendment -- albomol
Was - for. COnSthhtluDul puxp s 5 tr“"tel in the zbstract as an
artlcle of . commerce just like peanuts and patatubg;. As a result,
the power of Lhc States 'toscon rol the liquor. traffic was subordin-
T

A

O

ated to the right of free trade across state lines as embodled in
. bthe- Commerce -Clause., . The Twenty-first Amendment rovers ea “this
lﬂgel situation by. suoom_.n:xF ing rights under the Commerce Clause -

35 ot

Tto the DOW&P

e
o]

N
3

r

of -a State to control nd to control. Pifuctlw ély, the

traffic in. llqvur w*tnln its borders.. The course of iagai higtory -
wnch nade . necessary the Twenty-first Az wendment in oruor to permlt
“the . States to. eontrol the liquor traffic, according to their notions

of POllLV freed from tHO'”eSercu;)ns'upén state’ POWET: . which' thc,
:Clause ldpi¢bs.uu to ufdlﬁu ry avticles of Jmm«rce,'w
summarizgu in~fyicap urrla& dpinion in Carter v. Pglﬂlu, ud] Ub lél,
139, 88 L. .ed.6Ch, 612, 84 8 Ct 464, - :

"As a matter‘df‘C)ﬂstlfutiungl law, the result of the' TWCﬂty-
First Awmendment is that a State may crcet any barrier it pleases to
the entry of intoxicating liguors. Its barricr wmay be low, high,
97, Insurucuntable,  .0f course, if a State chuoses not to exercise
the power . given it by.the Twenty-first Anendicént and to continue to

t“out 1ntox1 mtlnb ll%u01u like other. articles, the operation of the

by the seller, . But that Ac

Mo e s ey o s ey L Seen e e S o A1 oy o A —

7;The FolQrado Faﬂr Trdde ACb, 1927 bolo Sess Laws, c 146, pro~

vides that under cert in conditions seller s ‘of commodities can‘4w

contract with buyers not to resell, and to rnquirP subsequcnt
purchasers not to-resell, .at less than the minimup price stipulated

t specifice llj provides that it shall, not
apply: to. horlzontal agre omentu, Tto any contract or agreenent 7 :
between or among producers or betwecn or among wholesalers or bctween
or among retailers as to sale or resale price.! The Coloraqo Unfair.
Practices Act, 1941 Colo Scs Laws, 227, amending and re-enacting
1937 Colo begs Laws, ¢ 261, makes it unla wful to sell gooab below

¢

“eost to injure or destroy campet161on, and states that the express

purpose of the Act is 'to safeguard the public against.....monopolies

and to foster and encourage competltion.!?
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Commerce -Clause continues. .Since the Commerce Clause is subordinate’ ,
to the exercise of state .power under- the Twenty-first- smendment, the
Sherman Law, deriving its authority from the Commerce Clauoe, can '
have no greater potency than the Commerce Clause itself, It must .
equally yicld to, state power drawn from the Twenty-rfirs t Amencment..
And so, tha'validity of a charge under the Sherman Law relating to
intoxicating ligquors depends upon the HLilLZ&LlOU by a State of its .
constitutional power under the Twenty-first Amendment. If a State
for its own sufficient reasons deems it a desirable policy to
standardize the price of liquor within its borders either by a
- direct prltb"flnth statute or by permissive sanction of such price-
fixing in order to discourage the temptations of cheap liquor due to
cutthroat competition, the Twenty-first Amendment gives it that
power and the Commerce Clause does not gainsay it. Such state policy
can nov offend the Sherman Law even though distillers or middlemen .
agree with local dealers to ruspﬁci L¢¢u,policy. If an agru“mont
among local dealers not to buy liquor through channels of interstate
comnerce does not offend the Sherman Law tnougq a like 'grQGWuﬂt as -
to other commodities would, an agreement among 1i quor dealers to
abilde by state polioy for a uniform price -- which is far less T
restrictive of interstate commerce than a comprenensive boycott --— .
can hardly be a VlOLlL‘Qn of the Sherman Law. '

"Thus the question in this case, as I see it, is whgthfr in
fact the policy of Colorado sanoulcno guch an arrangement as the
indictrient charges. Such a pol¢cy may be expressed elther formally
by legislation or by ilmplied permission. Unless state policy i1s ,
voiced either by 1eg1blatlon or by state court decisions, it 1is -
precaricus business for an outsider to be confident about the legal
policy of'.a State. 8o far as our attention has been called to '
materials relevant for ascertaining L1~ policy of Colorado toward
such a price d“rancuunnt as 1is here Lurgcd, it would be tewerarious
to suggest that Colorado does sanctLun it. Indeed, the legislation
of Colorado looks in the opposite direction. And we have no
guidance from state declsions to suggest that the Lpdfeﬁc condeli~
nation of such an arrangeument under the Colorado Fair Trade Act,
‘g 2, Colo Stat Anno, ¢ 185, g 20(2), does not conder m the price
arraﬂgcments before us. Althou h the Attorney General of, Colorado
has filed a brief as amicus curilae on the side of the respondents,
his argument 1s not based on the contention that the Dolluy of
Coloradc sanctions that which it 1is claimed the Sheruwan Law forbids.
In the view I~ take of the Matucr if a State authorized the transsc--
tions here cowplained of, th holman Law could not override such
exercise of state power. bor, in any event, if state policy did so
authorize it, conforﬂlty with the state policy could not be deemed
an "unreasona len stralnt of interstate cormerce. But I do not
find that Lolovauo ha done €o. . . : _ , /

Mhe decision of the court below is not without support in what
has been said in the past in holding that, apart froum the Twenty-
first Auendment, this was a restraint loca l in its nature and thorc

-~ fore outside thg Scope of the Sherman Law. But price-fixing is such
an lmwecdiate restraint upon trade that I do not think that the redcn
oF the consequences of such an obviocus restraint should be determined
by drawing too nice lines as a matter of pleading. The case 1is
before us, in effect, on denurrer to the indictment and judged
abstractly, as a matter of pleading, I cannot say that the indict-
went was demurrﬂblc. : - o .. ' :

"ilr. Justice Roberts concurs in hls opinion."

|
N
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~:?,8. DISPIPLINAFY PROCEEDTNGS -~ PERUITTING THE. CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC.

. BEVERAGES DURING PROHIBITED HOUKS, IN VIOLATION OF RULE 1 OF STATE,
REGULATIONS NO. 40 '~ LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR A PERIOD QF’lO DAYb,‘
LESS 5 FOR PLEA. | .

’ﬁ ‘DISCTPLINAPY PFOCEEDLNG@ - CHA GE oF PERJITTING LILENSFD PREMIQES
' TO REMATIN ‘OPEN, IN VIOLAT ON oF hUL Ob STATE REGULATIONS = -
NOv- 40 DISMISUFD SR

- In the MattCP of Dl Plpllndry .-
‘Prdceedlngs °ga1n&t Ly RS R

)
MICHAFL GRANATRLL ) RN,
T/ PREAKNESS BAR & GRILL - T CONCLUBIONS
‘ ,HHamburgh Turnpike ST : S L AND ORD
‘Proaknesg, Wuyne Townun1p )' SR ' '
P: 0. RFD 1, Pater"on, PN g
y)

‘Holder of Plenary Retail COHJQMG
- tionm: License C-23; issuéd- by the
ATownthp Commlttbe of the -
Township of Wayne. R

— - st

'  M1lton Schamach, qu., AttOIHPJ for DGfGﬂddHu"llCQHSL@. |
" Harry Castslbaum, usq., apﬁeﬂr1ng for Department of Alcohollc o -
. S S L BevCraye Control S ' f S0

o Defendunt plmmaeo non vuxi to ehe argo (l), Whlcn qlleges that

,.""7 Between lg O'ClOCK mldnxgbt, batulday, lich 3, 1945
and 7: OO a.m. Sunday, March 4y 1945, viz.; until at Least .
" 1:80 a.m.. ofr the lattcr date, you sola served and delivered
and allowed, permitted. and:suffered the sale, sérviee and
;:dellvery of alcoholic beverdges and permitted the consumption ,
., of alcoholic- bGVeraguq upon the Licensed plemloes, in v1o¢at10n
of Rulc l of bt%te no UlcblOﬁS No. 40,m - 7 : '

Defendaut ploaaed not gullty to chgrgc (0), wnlch alleges that

"d. Betweun 12 O'ClOCw mldnlght, Soturcuy, March 3, 1945
and 7:00.a.m. Sunday, Mareh 4, -1945, viz., until at ieast
1:30 awm. of the lattér date,’vou fﬁlled to have your entire
premises closed:-and you permitted. persons other” than yourqelf
and your bona fide employzes to be and remein on. the licensed
'prem1°es, 1n v1olat1un of Rule 2 of oiatH Regulutlono No. O "

Dcfen4dnt conuvctﬁ a. oaz “and: g111l ' Wncn the ABC 1nvegt1ga- =
tors arrived at the licensed premises they obsServed that the grill

was in darknpsu but that some. ppoplo were consumlnb ﬂ?ang in thu bar—
room. S _

Dbfcnaant te atzflﬂu tbﬂt tho~ arlous,pursons in the barroon ut
the tlme the ABC- investigators enterced weré his employees. He pro-

"lﬂduheé payroll-and soeial sccurity records tu substantiate this fact.,

v

].:Furthorm01e, several of.the: persons, on the licensed premises at the

- tlme in question testified thdt they were cmpluyeu b" defendant, and
the defendant produced.several otlier persons. in court at the time of .

" the hearing preparéd to so-testify. Their testimony was atﬂltt@u by

‘.ntlpulatlon @ntered into by the TkoD(Cth@ ttornejs.. :

In view of the tnstlmony auducod ‘herein, - 1t aopears that the
\persons on the premises were bona fide employees. Under these cir-.
cumstances, no violation of Rule g of Regulatlons Nu. 40 haS been -
shown. . Therelere, charge (R8) is dlsmlssea. ‘ .

)



The case is otherwis olMJlLT in its facts to Re Wegner, Bullew-
tin 663, Item 3, wherein 1t appeared that drinks had becn served to
emnloyeba after midnight. Defendant has no prior adjudicated record.
Defendant's license will be suspended for ten days because:of -his

violation of Rule 1 of State Regulatlono No, 40, with a remission of

five days for the plea of non vult entered to Lhut charge, or a net
suspension‘of five days. ' Rc Wagner, supra.  This does not indicate
eny change in the general policy of suspending a license for a mini-
mum period of fifteén days where sales to the public during
proiibited hours are involved. ' ' :

Accordingly, -it is, on this 13th day of April; 1945, |
ORDERED, that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-23,. issued

by the Township Committee of the Township of Wayne' to iicheel

9.

Granatell, t/a Preakness Bar & Grill, for premises on Hamburgh
Turnpike, Prbabnecs, Wayne Townshnip, be and the same is' hereby
subpcnded for a period of five (B) days, commencing at 12:01 a.m.
April B3, 1945, and terminating at 12:01 a.m. April 28, 1945,

ALFRED E. DRISCOLL
Commn sioner.

By: BEdward J. Dorton
‘Deputy;Commissioner.

RETATL LICENSES -~ ISSUANCE - VALILITV ~ NEW JERSEY MUVLCIPALTTIFS
WERE NOT‘REOUIRLD UPON ‘REPEAL OF EIGHTEENTE AAENDEENT,  TO TAKE
ACTTON BY LOCAL OPTIUP hEFLHENDﬂ BEFORE RETAIL ul”ENSLS COULD BE
ISSUED. - B : ’
MUNICLPAL ORDINANCES AND LOCAL OPLIOU REFERENDA - VALIDITY -
PERSEDING EFFECT OF CONTROI ACT UPON MUNICIPAL ORDLNPNCES AND -
LOuAL OPTION hLF}RLNDA ADOPTED UI DER PRIOR LAWS.
Edward J. Inglesby? Esq° ' . ~A9r;l 25’ 1945

’Mbrchqntv1ll(. I,

Dbur Mr. IngleQbJ o o

-

I have j Jour letters of ﬂabch 16th cnd April 6th, relating to

local option referenda in New Jersey, the earlier letter reading in

phrtlnant part:
\ .

."It is my impression that following the repeal of the
Eighteenth Amendment, each Municipality within the State
of New Jersey was. reqguired to take affirmative action by

. Municipal Referendum to dptormlne whether the Munlcloal¢ty
was to be Ywel!' or !dry.. : .

"Is it correct to state that if no referendum was nad the
governing body has the authority to accept applications:
for licenses and to issue 11Ccn5Lp applied for, or if no
referenda was had, the govorpln body has no rlglt to
accept applications for or. to dsgue licenses?

"Tt seems to me that a merc reading of the statutes without
the knowledge of the legislative history of the Alcoholic
BCVBT&&L Control leaves the determination of this question

- in doubt. ' : :

BULLETIN 663 - I . PAGE 15.
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In specific answer to your qu“QLloﬂ New Jersey municipali-
ties were not. required, LOl“OWlﬂg re pmul of the Bighteenth Amendnent,
to take action by local option rcfe srendum before retail alccholic

<b€VdegG 1¢cens =8 co;]c bc ¢suupd e o .

Our ex1athg Alcohojjc Bevaragb Law (R . 8%:1-1 et cgeq.)
contemplates a comprehensive schens of alrohol¢c beverage control in
New Jersey, fully covering - the ssubject matter. Clearly our preseant
statute was intended to ldy down the only rules and delimit all public
action -~ state and local -~ dealing with a]cohullb b@vefd"e control,
It follows, as a matter oi law, that the adoption of the Control Act
on Deccember 6, Loéu, operated to repcal by ¢mr7Lcat¢on all alcoholic
beverage legislation -- state and local —— therstofore in effect in
New Jersey. Furthermore, the various New Jersey .pre-Prohibition and
pre~Repeal laws dealing w;tn HLCObOl“C beverages were expressly
repealed by P. L. 1984, c. 82, : :

In short, New Jcrucv municlpat lﬁubollc btv:ragu regulations
and local uptlon referends undsr forue ws have no efficacy. The
repcal of ‘those laws has taken it away. TL subject is discussed aud
fully covered in Re Helght, BULletll 211, Item &, and Re Delker,
Bulletin 314, Ttem lxe 7 ’ : s

The auty to f?u nister the issuance of reta alcoholic bever-
age licenses (R. 'S. #5:1-12) is placed upon the various municipal
issuing Qutaor.bleg by R. 8. 33:1-19, Eacgpt as hereinafter indi-
cated, the determination to grant or deny a tail license ‘application
rebt° in the Tirst instance with The nunicipal Jssuvn" authority with
which it is filed (R. 8. 3:1-19 and 33: 1-24 ), G the municipal
action is subject to revicew by the State 60mm1551oner on appeal pur-

~suant to R. 8. 35:1=22 ‘

Qur Alcoholic Besverage Law
option referenda (R. S, &3 1.4
33z l—A/.L) and a municinal author y not issue licenses in viola-
tion of o referendun election hel nder one of thosc scetions.
FurthCT; one or more of the varicus types ¢f retall licenses author-
ized to be muﬂlv13¢1l} issved by R, 8. 33:1-12 nay be prohibited by
ordinance and, of ccurse, llLQﬂS@S naey not be lssued in viclation of
such ordlrancé, no% riay a municipal guthority dssue a i
Vlolgtluﬂ of an ordinance auoptec pursuant to . 8. &3:1-40 —-
limiting the number of retail licenses to be issued znd outstanding
in the municipality. : h o

es'for five types of loeal
y 9331-46, 35:1-47 and
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) But even in the abscnce of a refercencum or of a restrictive
ordinance or resolution9 the law does not require thot a municipal
issuing  suthority grent a retail llvGLSé applicetion filed with it.

A rmunicipal author1t&ym W, in the first instance and in the bona fide
exercise of its sound diseretion, deny an application on the ground
that a sufficient numh\“ already exists. Generslly speaking, our
problem is one of far too many licenses rather than too few,
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If there are cuestions leage call upon me furtnﬂr
1. b p

\

Vcwy truly yours, .
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Cdsﬂissioner,

ow Jersey State Library



